From: Burns, Tim L

To: Lugo, Jo A

Subject: RE: Legistar File 22-0300D

Date: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 8:39:00 AM
Attachments: image005.png

HiJo,

For this item, the MOU was in support of the Justice for Families grant that CASA was applying for in
the previous round of funding(ie: part of the grant packet), however they did not receive the award
so they will not be proceeding on St Petersburg signature on the MOU. The version we have with
CASA and County signatures is the final version.

Tim Burns

Director of Programs
Department of Human Services
Pinellas County Government
440 Court Street

Clearwater, FL 33756

tburns@pinellas.gov
Office (727) 464-8441

Mobile (727) 743-9396

P|nellas Pinellas.gov
(ounty

All government correspondence is subjected to public records law.

From: Lugo, Jo A <jlugo@pinellas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:15 PM
To: Burns, Tim L <tburns@pinellas.gov>
Subject: RE: Legistar File 22-0300D

Hi Tim,
Do you have a copy of the fully executed MOU?

Thank you,

Jo Alejandra Lugo

County Administrator’s Office
315 Court Street, 6th Floor
Clearwater, FL 33756

Phone (727) 464-3722
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Follow Pinellas County:
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www.pinellascounty.or
Subscribe to county updates and news
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From: Lugo, Jo A

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 9:42 AM

To: Burns, Tim L <tburns@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Cc: Leyenaar, Cheryl A. <cleyenaar@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Legistar File 22-0300D

Good Morning,
Checking in again to see if you have a signed copy of the final MOU.
Thank you,

Jo

From: Burns, Tim L <tburns@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 3:12 PM

To: Lugo, Jo A <jlugo@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Legistar File 22-0300D

HiJo,

We still have the version with County and Casa execution. They are waiting on grant notifications
before processing for St Petersburg signature. That could take another month or 2. We’ll keep it on
our radar for followup as well.

Tim Burns

Director of Programs

Department of Human Services

440 Court Street, Clearwater FL 33756
tburns@pinellascounty.org
(727)464-8441
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From: Lugo, Jo A <jlugo@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 10:28 AM

To: Burns, Tim L <tburns@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Legistar File 22-0300D

Good Morning Tim,

I’'m checking in again to see if you received the final MOU. | am waiting for this in order to list this file
on an upcoming Receipt and File Report (that goes before the Board).

Thank you,

Jo

From: Lugo, Jo A

Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 2:35 PM

To: Burns, Tim L <tburns@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Legistar File 22-0300D

Thank you — I've uploaded this to the Legistar file. When you get the fully executed copy, forward
that to me so | can upload it as well.

From: Burns, Tim L <tburns@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 9:45 AM

To: Lugo, Jo A <jlugo@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Legistar File 22-0300D

HiJo,

Attached is the CASA MOU executed by Pinellas and CASA. That allowed them to submit the grant
on time. | believe CASA is awaiting news of award to get St. Pete signature. Let me know if you have
any questions.

Tim Burns

Director of Programs

Department of Human Services

440 Court Street, Clearwater FL 33756
tburns@pinellascounty.org
(727)464-8441

From: Lugo, Jo A <jlugo@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 8:51 AM
To: Burns, Tim L <tburns@co.pinellas.fl.us>
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Subject: Legistar File 22-0300D
Good Morning,

Do you have a copy of the fully executed MOU?

Thank you,

Jo Alejandra Lugo

County Administrator’s Office
315 Court Street, 6th Floor
Clearwater, FL 33756

Phone (727) 464-3722

Fax (727) 464-4384

JLugo@pinellascounty.org

Follow Pinellas County:

B fErs

www.pinellascounty.or
Subscribe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.
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